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Basic Environmental

COMPANY

November 8, 2007

Ms. Shannon Harbour, P.E.

Nevada Division of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Corrective Actions

2030 E. Flamingo Road, Suite 230

Las Vegas, Nevada 89119-0818

Subject: Phase 2 Sampling and Analysis Plan to Conduct Soil Characterization, Tronox
Parcel “H” Site and Errata Pages for Phase 2 Sampling and Analysis Plans to
Conduct Soil Characterization, Tronox Parcels “C”, “D” and “F” Sites,
Henderson, Nevada

Dear Shannon:

On behalf of Tronox, Basic Environmental Company (BEC) is pleased to enclose the following:
1. A Sampling and Analysis Plan for Phase 2 sampling for Parcel H, following the usual format;

2. Errata pages for the previously submitted Phase 2 Sampling and Analysis Plan to Conduct Soil
Characterization for Tronox Parcels “C” and “D.” These errata pages should be used to replace
pages in the previously submitted Plan for these parcels. They are provided per the request in
NDEP’s letter dated October 29, 2007, requesting the addition of three new judgmental samples.
The errata pages consist of the following for the Parcels “C” and “D” Sampling and Analysis
Plan:

e Pages 4 and 5 of the text (changes consist of additional bullets for the three judgmental
samples added in response to NDEP comments dated October 29, 2007)
e Figure 2 (added three additional judgmental sample locations)

3. Errata pages for the previously submitted Phase 2 Sampling and Analysis Plan to Conduct Soil
Characterization for Tronox Parcel “F”. These errata pages should be used to replace pages in
the previously submitted Plan for this parcel. They are provided per the request in NDEP’s letter
dated October 9, 2007, requesting the addition of a new judgmental sample. The errata pages
consist of the following for the Parcel “F” Sampling and Analysis Plan:

e Page 4 of the text (changes consist of one additional bullet for the judgmental sample added

in response to NDEP comments dated October 9, 2007)
e Figure 2 (added one additional judgmental sample location)
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Also enclosed are electronic versions of each of the Sampling and Analysis Plans. If you have
any question, please call me at 626-382-0001.

Sincerely,

Ranajit (Ror) Sahu, CEM
Project Manager

cc: Brian Rakvica, NDEP, BCA, Las Vegas, NV 89119
Jim Najima, NDEP, BCA, Carson City, NV 89701
Susan Crowley, Tronox

I hereby certify that I am responsible for the services described in this
document and for the preparation of this document. The services described
in this document have been provided in a manner consistent with the current
standards of the profession and to the best of my knowledge comply with all
applicable federal, state and local statutes, regulations and ordinances. I
hereby certify that all laboratory analytical data was generated by a
laboratory certified by the NDEP for each constituent and media presented
herein.

, November 8, 2007
Dr. Ranajit Sahfi, C.E.M. (No. EM-1699, Exp. 10/07/2009)  Date
BRC Project Manager




